U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY

Charter
TO: Members, Committee on Science, Space, and Technology
FROM: Majority Staff, Committee on Science, Space, and Technology

DATE: March 8, 2017
SUBJECT: Subcommittee on Space Hearing: “Regulating Space: Innovation, Liberty, and
International Obligations”

On Wednesday, March 8, 2016, at 10:00 a.m. in Room 2318 of the Rayburn House
Office Building, the Committee on Science, Space, and Technology, Subcommittee on Space
will hold a hearing titled, “Regulating Space: Innovation, Liberty, and International
Obligations.”

Hearing Purpose

The hearing will examine U.S. international obligations in light of new and innovative
space activities.

Witnesses

e Ms. Laura Montgomery, Attorney and Sole Proprietor, Ground Based Space Matters,
LLC

e Dr. Eli Dourado, Senior Research Fellow and Director, Technology Policy
Program, Mercatus Center, George Mason University

e Mr. Doug Loverro, Former Deputy Assistant Secretary of Defense for Space
Policy

e Mr. Dennis J. Burnett, Adjunct Professor of Law, University of Nebraska-Lincoln,
College of Law

e Dr. Henry B. Hogue, Specialist in American National Government,
Congressional Research Service

Staff Contact

For questions related to the hearing, please contact Mr. Tom Hammond, Staff Director,
Space Subcommittee, Dr. Michael Mineiro, Counsel, Space Subcommittee, or Ms. Sara Ratliff,
Policy Assistant, Space Subcommittee, at 202-225-6371.



